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Waiting on the reply from them. I have a reminder to follow up on Friday as it will have been 2 weeks
 then.
Cheers
Maree Fasoli | Operations Manager
State Executive | TAS State Office
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (03) 6235 0520 | F: (03) 6235 0527
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From: David Molnar 
Sent: Wednesday, 9 March 2016 7:25 AM
To: Maree Fasoli 
Subject: Prisons [SEC=UNOFFICIAL]
UNOFFICIAL

Hi Maree,
Can you please remind where we are up to in relation to writing to the prisons and confirming
 that mobile polling is not an option due to security concerns?
Thanks
Dave

David Molnar | a/g Australian Electoral Officer and State Manager Tasmania
State Executive | TAS State Office
Australian Electoral Commission
T: (03) 6235 0502 | | F: (03) 6235 0568
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REDACTION CODES 

1 Personal Information (name) redacted. 

2 Personal Information (date of birth) redacted. 

3 Personal Information (photograph) redacted 

4 Personal Information (facsimile of signature) redacted. 

5 Personal Information (facsimile of manuscript initialling) redacted. 

6 Personal Information (Individual’s address) redacted. 

7 Personal Information (individual’s telephone number) redacted. 

8 Personal Information (individual’s opinion) redacted. 

9 Personal Information (opinion about individual) redacted. 

10 Personal Information (employment history) redacted. 

11 Personal Information (qualifications) redacted. 

12 Personal Information (health) redacted. 

13 Business information (Bank Account details) redacted. 

14 Business information (Billing Account details) redacted. 

15 Legal Professional Communication redacted. 

16 Deliberative material redacted. 

17 Irrelevant material redacted. 

18 Electoral Roll material redacted. 

19 Tests, examinations or audits material redacted. 

20 Management or assessment of personnel material redacted. 

21 Proper and efficient conduct of the operations of AEC material redacted. 




